From: Cassie Botha

To:

Bcc: LEGAL Buyout and Band 1 Review 2020 20130021 Emails
Subject: Follow up email - info request [ABC-PAL.FID37968]

Date: Tuesday, 5 October 2021 6:03:14 PM
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The password is SR

Let me know if you have any issues opening the summaries.

Thanks,
Cassie

ABC Cassie Botha
Employment Counsel
People & Culture

P: 02 8333 4354
M: 0409 833 564

We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples as the First Australians
and Traditional Custodians of the lands where we live, learn and work.

NOTICE: This email and any attachments are confidential, may be legally privileged and may include copyright material. The

information in this email is intended for the use of the individual or entity named above, only. Please do not forward or redistribute
this email without authorisation. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not read, disseminate, copy or otherwise use or take
any action in reliance on any information in this email. Please advise a member of the ABC Employment Counsel team immediately
if you have incorrectly received this email.





